
SCITUATE FORESHORE PROTECTION REPAIRS 

 SCITUATE, MA 

 

CONTRACT NO. 25-FS-02 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

To:  Prospective Bidders  

 

From:  David Smith/Senior Project Manager, GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. 

 

Date:  March 28, 2025 

 

Please find the following items to be incorporated into the above referenced Contract, as 

Addendum No.1.   Acknowledgement of this Addendum is required when submitting the bid. 

 

1. CHANGE:  The bid due date has been changed to Thursday, April 10, 2025, at 3:00PM.   

 

2. QUESTIONS: 

 

Q1: For the bid items that are reconstruction by the linear foot (02300-4N, 02300-4J), is 

the intent that all existing rock and sand be excavated to establish a new subgrade and 

install the core stone and armor stone layers? And the following items for armor stone 

and core stone by the ton would only be for what is needed after existing stone is 

used? 

 

A1: Yes.  Existing suitable stone will be used in conjunction with supplemental stone.         

 

 

Q2: And for the repair items by the linear foot (02300-1N, 02300-1J, 02300-12J, 02300-

15, 02300-18, 02300-19), is the intent to not remove all of the existing (excavate to 

new subgrade), but rather adjust existing stone and supplement as needed with bid 

items that follow those by the ton? 

 

A2: Yes.  

       

 

Q3: Are there any time of year restrictions for contractor’s use of the gravel parking area 

by Baileys Causeway?  

 

A3: Yes, although the Town is open to discuss the reason/needs at the time.  

        

 

Q4: Is the intent that all railing will be removed and replaced where new wall cap is 

proposed?  If the railing is not suitable for reuse, how will that cost be handled?  

 



A4: The railing shall be removed and reset, per the drawings.  If it is determined by the 

Town and/or Engineer that the railing cannot be reused, then that would be considered 

extra work.              

 

 

Q5: Regarding the spalling detail shown on sheet 6, are there quantities that can be 

associated with the different depths listed?  

 

A5: No, spall repairs included in the Work are incidental to the concrete seawall crack repair items. 

Refer to Seawall Spall Repair Notes No. 1, Drawings sheet 6 of 9.         
 

 

Q6: Spall repair is only proposed in areas of crack repairs?  

 

A6: Yes.       

 

 

Q7: There are pay items for “Toe Revetment Reconstruction” and for “Toe Revetment 

Repair”. Please clarify the difference between these, it’s not clear from the drawings  

 

A7: There is no difference.  In labeling the Add-Alt1 work, the repair terminology was used.      

 

 

Q8: Item 02300-11N is for reshaping the upper rip rap slope. The cross sections indicate 

supplemental stone may be required however there isn’t a corresponding per Ton item 

for that potential stone. Please clarify.  

 

A8: Stone, whether reuse of existing, or supplemental, is incidental that that item.       

 

 

Q9: At the Glades/Gannett Access Pad/Ramp Reconstruction is the revetment 

reconstruction entirely re-using existing stone?  

 

A9: The revetment stone will be reuse of existing suitable stone and supplemental stone to 

the lines and grades as shown on the drawings.         

 

 

Q10: Please provide the plan holders list if available.  

 

A10: Current list is located at www.accentblueprints.com.       

 

 

Q11: I saw a detail for seawall spall repair on sheet 6 but I don’t see where that is called 

out?  Can you clarify?  

 

A11: (see question and response No. 6 above). 

       



 

Q12: Could you confirm the intent for temporary fence and keeping stairs and beaches 

open.  

 

A12: Temporary fence is to keep the public away from the work and staging areas.  We 

would like to accommodate the public access to the beach as much as possible, however 

if it is not safe to do so, then temporary closures using the temporary fencing maybe 

required.      

 

Q13: Could you share the prebid sign in sheet as well as the plan holders list.    

 

A13: Pre-bid sign in sheet attached.  Current plan holder list is located at 

www.accentblueprints.com.             

 

 

Q14: Would you consider extending the bid date a week?    

 

A14: (see No. 1). Bid due date extended to April 10, 2025, at 3pm.          

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 INCLUDES 3 PAGES, PLUS 2 PAGE PRE-BID LIST ATTACHMENT 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 






